
 BOARD MEETING – WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2024 
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD 
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY 11746 

Agenda for the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library on 
Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 7 p.m. in the Conference Room. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

4. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES:
1. Regular Meeting, Wednesday, November 20, 2024

5. FINANCIAL MATTERS:
A. Schedule of Bills
B. Investments
C. Financial Chairperson’s Report

6. COMMUNICATIONS:
1. SCLS Minutes and Memorandum (emailed to Board members)

7. REPORTS:
1. Director’s Report
2. Assistant Director’s Report
3. Building and Grounds Report
4. Network and Systems Q4 Report

8. OLD BUSINESS:
1. Covid-19 Protocol
2. Policy review: Unattended Minors
3. Policy review: Electioneering

9. NEW BUSINESS:
1. SHPL 2025-2026 Budget Draft (to be handed out at meeting)

10. STATISTICAL REPORTS:
1. Statistics and Program Attendance

11. PERIOD OF PUBLIC EXPRESSION

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION – To discuss a personnel matter.

13. ADJOURNMENT

11



BOARD MEETING MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2024 
SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

145 PIDGEON HILL ROAD 
HUNTINGTON STATION, NY  11746 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the South Huntington Public Library was 
held on Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 7 p.m. in the Conference Room. 

PRESENT: Mrs. Pat Dillon, President 
Mrs. Stella Fox, Vice President 
Mr. Stuart Horowitz, Financial Chairperson 
Mrs. Eleanora Ferrante, Board Secretary  
Mrs. Eileen Sullivan 

STAFF: Mrs. Janet Scherer, Director 
Mr. Nick Tanzi, Assistant Director  
Mrs. Doreen Kilkenny, Business Manager  
Mrs. Jamie Gholson, Recording Secretary 

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:00 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF  
ALLEGIANCE: The president led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ADOPTION OF THE 
AGENDA: Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Horowitz, and carried 

unanimously to accept the agenda as amended:   

• Add Holiday Raffle to New Business

DISPOSITION OF  
MINUTES 
OCTOBER 16, 2024: Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried 

unanimously to accept the minutes of the regular meeting of 
October 16, 2024. 

FINANCIAL MATTERS 
2024-2025: Mr. De Dora sent a letter stating that he compared all the 

warrants to the invoices and payroll register to verify amounts to 
be paid and counts of checks issued. He also reviewed the 
check signer log. He viewed and compared all petty cash 
disbursements with the receipts for expenditures, and reported 
that all was in order. 

22



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of November 20, 2024 

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and carried 
unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #12 Fund L in the 
amount of $14,715.60; Warrant #14 Fund L in the amount of 
$602,582.59; Warrant #10/110 PR Fund L in the amount of 
$124.015.86; Warrant #10/24 PR Fund L in the amount of 
$139,363.33. 

Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and 
carried unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #7 Fund 
TA in the amount of $48,030.36; Warrant #15 Fund TA in the 
amount of $61,723.05.  

Motion by Mrs. Sullivan, seconded by Mrs. Ferrante, and 
carried unanimously to authorize payment of Warrant #2 Fund 
H in the amount of $6,303.64. 

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried 
unanimously to approve the American Express statement for 
October in the amount of $1,861.36. 

Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried 
unanimously to approve the Amazon/Capital Services Monthly 
Statement for September 20, 2024 – October 19, 2024 in the 
amount of $2,180.40. 

FINANCIAL CHAIRPERSON’S 
REPORT 
2024-2025: Mr. Horowitz reported that he selected at random and reviewed 

original purchase orders, invoices, check requisitions, and 
copies of selected cancelled checks.  He compared them to the 
original warrants, and found the vendors’ names, check 
amounts, and endorsements to be in order.   

PERSONNEL ACTIONS: Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox, and carried 
unanimously to approve the personnel report. 

COMMUNICATIONS: The board acknowledged the SCLS minutes. 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Mrs. Scherer reported on the following: 

• Our annual Fall Book Sale took place on Saturday, November
2nd and Sunday, November 3rd. Members of the Friends of the
Library volunteered their time to set up the sale on Friday and,
along with the Teen Advisory Board members, ran the sale on

3



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of November 20, 2024 

the weekend. All proceeds benefit the Friends who report a 
profit $864.55 for the sale. 

• Our annual Veteran’s Day concert took place on Saturday, 
November 2nd. As always, it was a huge success. Our 
community never tires of hearing the wonderful music made 
popular during the Big Band era and our veterans 
appreciate the recognition.

• The party for staff retirees will take place on Sunday, 
December 8th at 5:30 p.m. Staff has chosen Ruvo in 
Greenlawn, NY for this special celebration.

• EV Charging Stations – We have received our building permit 
and anticipate receiving a start date shortly.

• HVAC – Work continues on this project. Rooftop units are 
scheduled for installation the week of November 18th. Then 
there will be some electrical and piping work to be done. 
Looking forward to the project wrapping up.

• There are two opportunities for trainings coming up in the near 
future. First, on Wednesday, December 11th, here at SHPL, 
Kevin Verbesey will be doing a zone training concentrating on 
advocacy. Second, on Wednesday, January 8th at 7:00 p.m. at 
SCLS, there will be a speaker discussing the Analytic 
Techniques to Maximize Circulation.

• Our Shredding Day went especially well this year, eliciting 
many compliments from the community on both the orderly 
management of the car line and the service itself. We had 
approximately 325 cars come through the parking lot.

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT: Mr. Tanzi reported on the following : 

• With a number of upcoming retirements, I have been working
with Suffolk County Civil Service (SCCS) as we work through
our staffing needs. When a long-held position becomes
vacant, Civil Service requires an updated duties statement,
outlining the work that will be performed. When an existing
employee takes on new duties that would change the nature
of their work, Civil Service may require that position be
reclassified. Finally, if the library has need of certain work to
be performed, but does not have that job title available at our
organization, SCCS requires that we apply for and receive
approval for the creation of a new position. At present, I am
working with our assigned analyst at SCCS to communicate
the library’s needs, determine the appropriate course of
action, and then file the necessary paperwork. The majority
of this work should all be completed in the coming months.

• As a member of the Long Island Library Resource Council’s
(LILRC’s) annual conference planning committee, I am happy

44



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of November 20, 2024 

to report the event was a success! The 2024 Future of 
Libraries Conference had the highest in-person attendance in 
recent history (2020’s event took place via Zoom). Attendee 
feedback was overwhelmingly positive, with praise for both 
the speakers and the venue. Later this month, I will attend a 
post-conference wrap up meeting with LILRC staff and fellow 
committee members. 

 BUILDING & GROUNDS 
REPORT: The board thanked Ray Capone for his monthly report. 

OLD BUSINESS- 
COVID-19  
PROCEDURES: Mrs. Scherer and the board discussed ongoing Covid-19 

procedures.  

NEW BUSINESS – 
OBSOLETE 
EQUIPMENT: Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan and carried 

unanimously to authorize staff to discard obsolete equipment in 
accordance with library policy and best practice. 

NEW BUSINESS – 
PROPOSED SCLS 
2025 BUDGET: Motion by Mrs. Ferrante, seconded by Mr. Horowitz, and carried 

unanimously that the board of trustees approves the SCLS 
proposed budget for 2025. 

NEW BUSINESS –  
UNATTENDED  
CHILDREN POLICY 
REVIEW: Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan and carried 

unanimously to table the Unattended Children policy. 

NEW BUSINESS –  
DOCUMENT RETENTION 
POLICY REVIEW: Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan and carried 

unanimously that no action is to be taken, and the policy 
remains in effect as written. 

NEW BUSINESS –  
ELECTIONEERING 
POLICY REVIEW:  Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox and carried 

unanimously to table the Electioneering policy.  

55



South Huntington Public Library Minutes of November 20, 2024 

NEW BUSINESS –  
HOLIDAY RAFFLES: Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan, and carried 

unanimously to issue six half-day off gift certificates to be 
awarded at the staff meeting on December 18, 2024. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Motion by Mr. Horowitz, seconded by Mrs. Fox to enter 
Executive Session at 8:03 p.m. to discuss a personnel issue. 

Motion by Mrs. Fox, seconded by Mrs. Sullivan to exit Executive 
Session at 8:12 p.m.  

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Mrs. Sullivan to adjourn the regular meeting at 8:12 
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, 

Eleanora Ferrante, Board Secretary 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



4141



Promotions 

Name Title 
11 -Hours/

Salary Step 
Effective 

Ii Week Date 

PT Reference 
13.5/wk 27.37 /hr 2 From: 

Librarian Trainee 
Mary Courtmache 

FT Reference 
12/30/2024 

To: 35 $50,134.17 2 
Librarian Trainee 

Appointments 

Hours/ 
Salary Step 

Effective 
Name 

1, Week Date 

Emma Graff 14.0/hr $26.06/hr 1 11/18/2024 

Lisa Attanasio 

Title 

PT Librarian Trainee 

PT Librarian 1 14.0/hr $32.26/hr 1 11/20/2024 

42



45



4446



4547



Insurance Documentation 
The library’s insurer (Epic Insurance Brokers & Consultants) has us submit several 
documents on an annual basis, requiring some investigation on our part. For example, 
to complete a “Library Property Floater Supplemental Application,” we must provide 
details regarding the size and type of our physical collection, along with the 
methodology used to reach that number.  

In addition to considerations of our physical location and holdings, we also submit a 
“Cyber Suite” questionnaire that governs data security. I have been working on these 
documents, which I submit to our insurer. On occasion, we may be required to further 
clarify a submitted document, though that has not generally been the case in recent 
years.   

Meetings — November 

Monday, November 4 9:30 a.m. P/T Account Clerk interview 

Monday, November 4 2:00 p.m. Personnel Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, November 5 1:30 p.m. Department Head Meeting 

November 6-9 All day New York Library Association Annual 
Conference  

November 11 6:30 a.m. Virtual lecture for the Bahrain Center 
for Strategic, International, and Energy 
Studies 

Wednesday, November 13 9:00 a.m. Staff Meeting 

Thursday, November 14 2:30 p.m. SCLA CATS/TIF and NCLA Computers 
& Technology Committee Meeting 

Friday, November 15 11:00 a.m. Programming Meeting 

Monday, November 18 1:00 p.m. Personnel Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, November 19 11:30 a.m. LILRC Conference Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, November 20 7:00 p.m. Library Board of Trustees Meeting 

Assistant Director's Report

December 18, 2024

48



Facilities Report 

Compiled by Ray Capone 

1. We changed three ballasts in the Children’s Room.

2. We changed one ballast in the Meeting Room

3. The backflow test was done on the two devices up by the hot box, and all devices

passed.

4. We had a new camera installed in the Children’s Room to replace one that had

broken.

5. The broken chair up in the mezzanine was repaired by the Steelcase company. It was

under warranty, so there was no charge.

6. We had two new tamper and temperature sensors installed in the hot boxes; they

were giving false alarms and the domestic water one was damaged when we replaced the

backflow device.

7. We repaired a loose garden step with the same adhesive glue that was used for its

installation.

8. I am going to schedule the fire extinguishers to be inspected next month. Many of our

extinguishers are approaching end-of-life and will soon need to be replaced.

9. We staked out the parking lot for the snow removal crew. Their insurance has been

approved, so we are all set for snow season.

10. We had to repair the automatic flusher in the lower men’s room this month. It is

working correctly once more.

11. The generator company was here this month and performed the “Schedule A”

portion of the contract where they check all the fluid levels, perform an oil change, and

run the system to ensure it is running properly.  We will need to replace the batteries;

there are 8 of them. We expect to have an estimate on that work soon.

49



12. We ran a new Cat 6 cable from the server room to the fan room. The cable connects

to the new control box for the two new HVAC machines in our basement.

13. We had to glue down a small section of the staff hallway carpet; it had come loose

over time.

14. The landscapers have completed their final cleanup for the season.

15. We have been moving the Circulation office around to accommodate personnel

changes. We cleared out Cathy Ann’s office and painted the room for Joann. We also

moved the desks around for improved organization and the relocation of technical

services processing functions. Scott has also been moved into Joann’s old office.

HVAC Update 

The two new roof units are in place, so all the equipment is on-site and in place. The 

electrician is all done on his end; all the machines are powered, and any wires from the 

old units that had to connect with the new units have been run. Most of the new 

controller job is installed, and we are now working on connecting the system with our 

network. Most of the plumbing and refrigerant pipes have been installed. At present, we 

have fresh air and heat running.   

50



Network Projects Quarterly Board Report S. Kalogris | Computer Dept.

Description Notes Benefits

Staff computer replacements
New computers installed for department heads 
in Maintenance Office, Youth Services, 
Circulation.

All-in-One form factor increases available desk and floor space. Updated 
equipment is faster, serviceable for 6 years and under warranty for 3 years.

New learning Kiosk added in 
youth services

Magic Desktop software licensed for one year 
and is being evaluated in youth services.

This Kiosk software includes hundreds of videos, games and activities geared 
towards the younger age groups. Content is maintained by the vendor and 
includes restricted safe Internet browsing. Magic Desktop may become a 
replacement for our AWE Kiosk machines deployed in 2022 and 2023. Magic 
Desktop is more cost effective and it's included software is regularly 
maintained.

Tech-Center Recycling 
Initiatives

Enrolled in a recycling program with Printerior. 
They will recycle waste material from our 3D 
printers.

A recycling bin has been added in the Tech Center to capture plastic waste 
material. Recycling generates points that can be used for new materials.

HVAC network established

A new cable-run between the server room and 
fan room has been terminated and tested. A 
new interface has been added to our gateway 
firewall and a new network established to allow 
HVAC controls access to the cloud. Traffic from 
unmanaged HVAC contollers should not traverse 
secured subnets.

HVAC systems are kept away from internal library networks using a separate 
firewall interface for enhanced security. We can however, provide access to 
HVAC controls from multiple computers now. In the past, only the head 
maintenance computer had the proper hardware connections and this 
presented a single point of failure.

Microsoft Office Upgrades

Office 2021 upgrade to Office 2024 on all public 
and staff computers. Licenses have been 
procured and installation completed on 75% of 
all machines in the library.

Adhering to Microsoft best practices by running supported software, this 
new version of Office will be supported for an additional 5 years.  The new 
version includes several new features, improved performace and enhanced 
security. 

Description Notes Benefits

(Project) 
Wireless network upgrades

Upgrade from Wifi5 to Wifi 7.
Our wifi network controller is end-of-life and will 
no longer be supported. Next steps include 
engineering discussions with Ruckus Wireless 
and a site survey performed by computer dept. 
staff.

We plan to upgrade our access point hardware to support wifi version 7.  
New hardware will uses 3 radios instead of two and introduces a completely 
new frequency spectrum. Interference from the neighboring school, cars, and 
other equipment should no longer be a cause for concern. 

Makerspace Guidelines
With the addition of new makerspace 
equipment in the Tech Center, an increase in 
patron usage in that room in anticipated.

Staff and patrons have been using the heat presses, sublimation printer and 
Cricut machine for a couple of months. A button press machine and a 
document lamintor has been recently added. This has generated interest 
among patrons wishing to learn how to craft in our space. We are working on 
setting up some guidelines for using the room for both staff-moderated 
projects and patron usage of the equipment by themselves.

Description Notes Benefits

(Project)
iPad Refresh

Existing 6th generation iPads are 6 years old and 
approaching end-of-life.

Replacing 14 iPads used for programming through-out the library will ensure 
all apps remain available on an updated hardware platform. Generation 10 
models are expected to become available at a discounted price before year 
end. Upgrading will provide a improved video camera capable of 3D scanning, 
a larger higher definition display, and an increase in memory and processing 
speed. 

Windows 11 24H2 upgrades
Upgrade all workstations to the 24H2 version of 
Windows 11. Testing is expected to begin in 
January.

Our build of Windows 11, version 23H2, will reach end of life in October 
2025. All workstations will require a new version of Windows to be installed.

Completed Projects & Maintenance
(significant events for the prior 3-month period)

Works in Progress

Planning Stage

12/18/2024 4th Quarter 2024 1 51



Policy Review: Unattended Child Policy 

Information 

The Library continuously reviews and updates its policies to ensure they are 
effective and relevant. Attached is our current “Unattended Child Policy”. As a 
follow-up to our policy discussion at the November 2024 board meeting, we 
spoke with the Youth Services Department staff about the rules determining 
when a child requires adult supervision.  

Staff indicated that the current age restrictions and policy guidance is serving the 
library and its patrons well.  

Recommendation 

That the Board of Trustees takes no action, and the policy remains in effect as 
written.  

52



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

UNATTENDED CHILD POLICY – 11/12/98 

The South Huntington Public Library welcomes children and strives to provide a warm 
and pleasant atmosphere for them.  We welcome your child and want your child to: 

• Learn from an abundance of stimulating library resources
• Experience enjoyment without interfering with other library users
• Ultimately, feel safe in this, a public facility

Young children left alone while at the library, even for a short time, often become 
frightened or anxious.  Please safeguard your children by insuring that they are properly 
supervised, and by following the policy outlined below: 

1. While in the library, children aged 10 or younger shall at all times, be
accompanied and adequately supervised by a responsible person (parent,
caregiver, or mature adolescent).

2. Children who are 11 years of age or older may be unaccompanied but, as
always, must observe library rules.

3. Parents, not library staff, are responsible for the behavior of their children.
Disruptive behavior cannot be tolerated.

4. When the safety of an unattended child is in doubt, the library staff will
attempt to contact the parents.  If the parents are unavailable, the Library will
reserve the right to contact the proper authorities.

5. Violations of this policy are grounds for suspension of library privileges.

53



Policy Review: Electioneering, Postings & Distributions of Materials on 
Library Property Policy 

Information 

The Library continuously reviews and updates its policies to ensure they are 
effective and relevant. Attached is our current “Electioneering, Postings & 
Distributions of Materials on Library Property Policy”.  

Within this policy, there is language regarding soliciting and donations on library 
property that appears in strike-through text. These behaviors are already 
addressed by our “Regulations for Use of Library Facilities.” That policy states 
“No donations may be solicited or accepted, nor may any items be sold without 
permission from the Library Director.”  

Recommendation 

That the Board of Trustees adopts the “Electioneering, Postings, & Distributions 
of Materials on Library Property Policy” as amended.  

54



ELECTIONEERING, POSTINGS & DISTRIBUTIONS OF MATERIALS POLICY 
ON LIBRARY PROPERTY   

(adopted 6/7/00; amended 3/18/02, 2/14/05, 1/21/20) 

The posting of any literature in the library shall be limited to information produced 

by the Library or the School District. The bulletin board at the entrance to the library will 

be available for notices produced by governmental, educational, or local organizations. 

The availability of space to post such information, and the length of time for such 

postings, will be under the general supervision of the library Director. Distribution of 

flyers of any kind on car windshields is prohibited. On days other than Election Day at 

the Library, candidates running for local, State or national political office (including 

School and Library Board), or those acting on their behalf, may be seated at a small 

table to be placed outside the Library entrance where they may engage in political 

activities on behalf of their campaign which are consistent with the Library’s existing 

rules, regulations and policies.  If adverse weather conditions exist, the Director or 

Librarian-in-Charge, at his/her discretion, may seat candidate(s) at the desk in the 

gallery or upper lobby of the Library. Public notice of a candidate(s) presence will be 

posted in the upper lobby. The Library will set up a table and chair in such a way as to 

not impair access or egress to the Library. All such candidates must receive prior 

permission from the Director or Librarian-in-Charge before passing out any such 

literature or approaching the public seeking support. With the exception of the Friends of 

the Library, no other individual or organization may solicit donations or sell merchandise 

on library property. On the Library Election Day two designated areas on the sidewalk 

that are both 100 feet from the lobby doors will be designated for electioneering 

purposes.  

55



Adult Programs - November 2024

Title Event Start Date People in Attendance

Intermediate Bridge Clinic 11/01/2024 @ 10:00am 17

Friends Fall Book Sale 11/02/2024 @ 9:00am 50+

Full Body Strength Training 11/02/2024 @ 9:30am 21

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 11/02/2024 @ 9:30am 4

Swingtime Veterans Big Band Tribute 11/02/2024 @ 2:00pm 135

Friends Fall Book Sale 11/03/2024 @ 1:00pm 50+

Kids Flick: Despicable Me 4 11/03/2024 @ 2:30pm 18

AARP Tax Aide Training 11/04/2024 @ 9:00am 12

Adult Take & Bake: Tart Cranberry Crumb Cake 11/04/2024 @ 9:15am 25

Beginner Tai Chi 11/04/2024 @ 9:30am 25

Monday Yoga 11/04/2024 @ 11:00am 25

Movie: The Fabulous Four 11/04/2024 @ 2:00pm 70

SCORE 11/06/2024 @ 10:00am 13

What You Don't Know About Our Electrical System 11/06/2024 @ 7:00pm 2

Thursday Yoga 11/07/2024 @ 9:30am 25

Genealogy Drop-in 11/07/2024 @ 10:00am 4

Yoga 2nd Session 11/07/2024 @ 11:00am 24

Writing Workshop (V) 11/07/2024 @ 4:00pm 6

North Shore Civil War Roundtable 11/07/2024 @ 6:30pm 9

Signs from Beyond 11/07/2024 @ 7:00pm 20

Full Body Strength Training 11/09/2024 @ 9:30am 21

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 11/09/2024 @ 9:30am 4

Jane Austen Society 11/09/2024 @ 1:00pm 6

Art Reception: 'Intersections -- Urban Perspectives' 11/09/2024 @ 2:00pm 50

Folk Music Society of Huntington 11/10/2024 @ 1:00pm 18

Classical Sundays: Guitarist Daniel Lippel 11/10/2024 @ 2:30pm 42

Virtual Chair Yoga (V) 11/12/2024 @ 9:00am 15

Tai Chi Level 2 11/12/2024 @ 9:30am 15

Game Day 11/12/2024 @ 11:00am 9

Tech Byte: Music Streaming Basics 11/12/2024 @ 11:00am Cancelled 

Women and Tech Panel 2024 11/12/2024 @ 6:00pm 20

Cozy Crochet Cowl 11/12/2024 @ 6:30pm 13

Non-Fiction Book Discussion 11/13/2024 @ 11:00am 8

Small Business Counseling 11/13/2024 @ 4:30pm Cancelled 

Small Business Counseling 11/13/2024 @ 5:30pm Cancelled 

Unlocking the Connection Between Sleep and Dementia: How Improving Sleep Can Improve Dementia Symptoms (V)11/13/2024 @ 6:30pm 8

Small Business Counseling 11/13/2024 @ 6:30pm Cancelled 

Napkin Origami for the Holidays 11/13/2024 @ 7:00pm 9

Thursday Yoga 11/14/2024 @ 9:30am 25

Huntington AARP 11/14/2024 @ 10:00am 35

Yoga 2nd Session 11/14/2024 @ 11:00am 24

Managing Life After Retirement 11/14/2024 @ 2:00pm 5

Writing Workshop (V) 11/14/2024 @ 4:00pm 6

Adult Craft: Felt Painting 11/14/2024 @ 6:30pm 20

Medicare Made Easy Workshop 11/14/2024 @ 7:00pm 20

Adult Take & Make: Thankful Burlap Banner (V) 11/14/2024 @ 7:00pm 35

56



Adult Programs - November 2024

Full Body Strength Training 11/16/2024 @ 9:30am 21

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 11/16/2024 @ 9:30am 4

Board Game Day 11/16/2024 @ 1:00pm 35

Beginner Tai Chi 11/18/2024 @ 9:30am 25

Medicare Counseling One-on-One 11/18/2024 @ 10:00am 6

Monday Yoga 11/18/2024 @ 11:00am 25

Movie: Inside Out 2 11/18/2024 @ 2:00pm 26

South Huntington Soccer Teams 11/18/2024 @ 5:30pm 38

Smart on Social Security: Optimizing Spousal & Survivor Benefits11/18/2024 @ 6:30pm 8

Virtual Chair Yoga (V) 11/19/2024 @ 9:00am 15

Tai Chi Level 2 11/19/2024 @ 9:30am 15

Game Day 11/19/2024 @ 11:00am 9

Cozy Crochet Cowl 11/19/2024 @ 6:30pm 10

Beyond the Book @ the Whaling Museum 11/20/2024 @ 6:30pm N/A

Evening Book Discussion 11/20/2024 @ 7:00pm 11

Library Board of Trustees Meeting 11/20/2024 @ 7:00pm 9

Thursday Yoga 11/21/2024 @ 9:30am 25

Yoga 2nd Session 11/21/2024 @ 11:00am 24

Cover to Cover Book Discussion 11/21/2024 @ 11:00am 8

Cooking Class: Feed Your Microbes 11/21/2024 @ 1:30pm 10

Navigating Our Digital Services 11/21/2024 @ 2:00pm 4

Writing Workshop (V) 11/21/2024 @ 4:00pm 6

NAACP Huntington 11/21/2024 @ 6:30pm 10

Defensive Driving 11/23/2024 @ 9:00am 50

Full Body Strength Training 11/23/2024 @ 9:30am 21

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 11/23/2024 @ 9:30am 4

SGI 11/24/2024 @ 1:30pm 24

Beginner Tai Chi 11/25/2024 @ 9:30am 25

Creative Club: Seashell Ring Dish 11/25/2024 @ 10:00am 14

Monday Yoga 11/25/2024 @ 11:00am 25

Movie: Hannah & Her Sisters 11/25/2024 @ 2:00pm 27

Stuffed Turkey Cupcakes 11/25/2024 @ 7:00pm 14

Cutting the Cord 11/25/2024 @ 7:00pm 11

Virtual Chair Yoga (V) 11/26/2024 @ 9:00am 15

Tai Chi Level 2 11/26/2024 @ 9:30am 15

Game Day 11/26/2024 @ 11:00am 4

Career Counseling 11/26/2024 @ 6:00pm 1

Career Counseling 11/26/2024 @ 6:45pm 1

20s and 30s Book Club at Six Harbors Brewing Company 11/26/2024 @ 7:00pm 6

Career Counseling 11/26/2024 @ 7:30pm 0

Career Counseling 11/26/2024 @ 8:15pm 0

Full Body Strength Training 11/30/2024 @ 9:30am 21

Walk2TheBeat Virtual Fitness (V) 11/30/2024 @ 9:30am 4

Kids Flick: Harold and the Purple Crayon 11/30/2024 @ 2:30pm 7

57



Children's Programs - November 2024

Title Event Start Date People in Attendance

Art Club: Andres Valencia 11/01/2024 @ 2:30pm 10

Kids Flick: Despicable Me 4 11/03/2024 @ 2:30pm 18

1,2,3 Play with Me 11/04/2024 @ 10:30am 17

Adventures in Art: Mini Masters 11/04/2024 @ 3:00pm 6

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library 11/04/2024 @ 4:30pm 4

ELECTION DAY CRAFT: Pizza or Taco 11/05/2024 @ 11:00am 67

Baby Bundle Take & Make / Paquete Para Bebes un Take & Make11/06/2024 @ 10:15am 15

Baby Time! 11/06/2024 @ 10:30am 16

Baby Time! 11/06/2024 @ 11:15am 11

Yoga Kids 11/06/2024 @ 4:30pm 14

Zumbini 11/07/2024 @ 10:30am 20

Zumbini 11/07/2024 @ 11:30am 6

A Time for Kids 11/08/2024 @ 10:00am 14

A Time for Kids 11/08/2024 @ 11:00am 14

Cub Scout Pack 66 11/08/2024 @ 7:00pm 10

Music & Movement 11/09/2024 @ 10:00am 13

Lego Club 11/09/2024 @ 2:30pm 8

Sprouts & Friends 11/12/2024 @ 10:00am 17

Sprouts & Friends 11/12/2024 @ 11:00am 20

Gobble, Gobble Get-Together 11/12/2024 @ 4:30pm 18

Baby Time! 11/13/2024 @ 10:30am 8

Baby Time! 11/13/2024 @ 11:15am 9

Picture Book Time 11/13/2024 @ 3:00pm 7

Yoga Kids 11/13/2024 @ 4:30pm 15

Zumbini 11/14/2024 @ 10:30am 21

Zumbini 11/14/2024 @ 11:30am 12

A Time for Kids 11/15/2024 @ 10:00am 15

A Time for Kids 11/15/2024 @ 11:00am 13

Art Club: Chila Kumari Burman 11/15/2024 @ 4:30pm 17

Lil' Athletes Toddler 11/16/2024 @ 10:00am 13

Lil' Athletes 11/16/2024 @ 11:00am 11

Games Around the World 11/16/2024 @ 1:00pm 35

Chess Nuts 11/17/2024 @ 2:30pm 5

Girl Scout Troop-HHH 11/17/2024 @ 2:30pm Cancelled 

1,2,3 Play with Me 11/18/2024 @ 10:30am 16

SPARKS Learning Homeschool Co-op 11/18/2024 @ 1:00pm 15

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library 11/18/2024 @ 4:30pm 5

Sprouts & Friends 11/19/2024 @ 10:00am 16

Sprouts & Friends 11/19/2024 @ 11:00am 18

Preschool Pals 11/19/2024 @ 3:00pm 11

Adventures in Art: Kings & Queens 11/19/2024 @ 4:30pm 5

Baby Time! 11/20/2024 @ 10:30am 12

Baby Time! 11/20/2024 @ 11:15am 6

Picture Book Time 11/20/2024 @ 3:00pm 8

Yoga Kids 11/20/2024 @ 4:30pm 0

Zumbini 11/21/2024 @ 10:30am 16

58



Children's Programs - November 2024

Zumbini 11/21/2024 @ 11:30am 12

Scarecrows and Turkeys 11/21/2024 @ 4:30pm 21

A Time for Kids 11/22/2024 @ 10:00am 13

A Time for Kids 11/22/2024 @ 11:00am 12

Girl Scout Troop 103 Meeting 11/22/2024 @ 6:30pm 15

Tweens Night Out: Turkey Bowls 11/22/2024 @ 7:00pm 15

PlayHooray Babies & Kids 11/23/2024 @ 10:00am 16

Lego Club 11/24/2024 @ 2:30pm 13

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library 11/25/2024 @ 4:30pm 3

Sprouts & Friends 11/26/2024 @ 10:00am 15

Sprouts & Friends 11/26/2024 @ 11:00am 15

Preschool Pals 11/26/2024 @ 3:00pm 15

Boy Scout Troop 218 11/26/2024 @ 7:00pm 5

Baby Time! 11/27/2024 @ 10:30am 8

Baby Time! 11/27/2024 @ 11:15am 6

Picture Book Time 11/27/2024 @ 3:00pm 2

Yoga Kids 11/27/2024 @ 4:30pm 10

Art Club: Andy Warhol 11/29/2024 @ 2:30pm 12

Kids Flick: Harold and the Purple Crayon 11/30/2024 @ 2:30pm 7

59



YA Programs - November 2024

Title Event Start Date People in Attendance

Day of the Dead Program 11/01/2024 @ 6:30pm 4

Kids Flick: Despicable Me 4 11/03/2024 @ 2:30pm 18

Teen Volunteers - Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library11/04/2024 @ 4:30pm 4

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library 11/04/2024 @ 4:30pm 4

Positivity Bracelets: a Community Service Program 11/05/2024 @ 4:00pm 25

Executive Teen Advisory Board 11/05/2024 @ 7:00pm Cancelled 

Class Visit - Stimson Middle School 11/07/2024 @ 9:00am 23

Trivia Night 11/08/2024 @ 7:00pm 10

Butterfly Boxes for Children with Cancer: a Community Service Program11/09/2024 @ 1:00pm 11

Cards for Cops: a Community Service Program 11/13/2024 @ 7:00pm 12

Bad Art! 11/14/2024 @ 7:00pm 7

Paper Mache' Owls 11/15/2024 @ 7:00pm 13

The Video Game Arcade 11/16/2024 @ 1:00pm 43

Teen Volunteers - Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library11/18/2024 @ 4:30pm 4

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library 11/18/2024 @ 4:30pm 5

Teen Advisory Board 11/19/2024 @ 7:00pm 14

International Cooking 11/21/2024 @ 6:30pm 14

Board Game Night 11/22/2024 @ 6:30pm 9

Teen Volunteers - Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library11/25/2024 @ 4:30pm 6

Homework Help at the South Huntington Public Library 11/25/2024 @ 4:30pm 3

Charlie Brown Thanksgiving Viewing Party 11/27/2024 @ 7:00pm 12

Extreme Milkshakes 11/29/2024 @ 7:00pm 16

Kids Flick: Harold and the Purple Crayon 11/30/2024 @ 2:30pm 7

60



NOVEMBER 2024

ADULT PRINT NOV 24 NOV 23 % CHANGE NOV 22 % CHANGE

Nonfiction 660 650 1.54% 720 -8.33%

New Books 858 1,017 -15.63% 1,051 -18.36%

Fiction 1,002 887 12.97% 973 2.98%

Paperbacks 103 101 1.98% 95 8.42%

Mysteries 204 171 19.30% 192 6.25%

Large Type 234 188 24.47% 233 0.43%

Magazines 96 119 -19.33% 107 -10.28%

Biographies 54 81 -33.33% 89 -39.33%

Test Books 20 23 -13.04% 23 -13.04%

Science Fiction 24 25 -4.00% 33 -27.27%

World Languages 5 8 -37.50% 4 25.00%

Graphic Novel 44 33 33.33% 38 15.79%

ESL Collection 4 0 N.M. 12 -66.67%

Oversized Books 1 1 0.00% 0 N.M.

Short Stories 1 0 N.M. 6 -83.33%

Adult Learner 0 0 N.M. 0 N.M.

Auto Repair 3 0 N.M. 3 0.00%

Total 3,313 3,304 0.27% 3,579 -7.43%

ADULT MEDIA

DVD 1,131 1,394 -18.87% 1,298 -12.87%

Blu-ray Disc 285 394 -27.66% 297 -4.04%

Compact Discs 244 370 -34.05% 318 -23.27%

Books on Disc 101 117 -13.68% 126 -19.84%

Video Games 21 36 -41.67% 27 -22.22%

Language Media 2 0 N.M. 7 -71.43%

Total 1,784 2,311 -22.80% 2,073 -13.94%

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES

Live-brary E-Books 4,785 5,136 -6.83% 4,499 6.36%

Live-brary Audiobooks 3,854 3,208 20.14% 2,616 47.32%

Flipster 302 445 -32.13% 387 -21.96%

New York Times 397 321 23.68% 337 17.80%

Hoopla 466 432 7.87% 388 20.10%

Kanopy 301 469 -35.82% 271 11.07%

Total 10,105 10,011 0.94% 8,498 18.91%

INTERLIBRARY LOAN

Items Sent 1,477 1,590 -7.11% 1,407 4.98%

Items Borrowed 668 860 -22.33% 1,044 -36.02%

NEW PATRONS 166 170 -2.35% 173 -4.05%

61



NOVEMBER 2024

JUVENILE PRINT NOV 24 NOV 23 % CHANGE NOV 22 % CHANGE

Nonfiction 725 853 -15.01% 745 -2.68%

Picture Books 1,200 1,333 -9.98% 1,537 -21.93%

Fiction 274 572 -52.10% 624 -56.09%

Easy Readers 548 649 -15.56% 504 8.73%

Biographies 87 178 -51.12% 106 -17.92%

Paperbacks 187 262 -28.63% 263 -28.90%

Board Books 396 418 -5.26% 407 -2.70%

Graphic Novels 326 428 -23.83% 324 0.62%

Early Chapters 230 N.A. N.M. N.A. N.M.

World Languages 151 155 -2.58% 158 -4.43%

Parents Collection 15 19 -21.05% 35 -57.14%

Magazines 11 0 #DIV/0! 8 37.50%

Story Collection 11 11 0.00% 4 175.00%

Total 4,161 4,878 -14.70% 4,715 -11.75%

JUVENILE MEDIA

DVD 283 218 29.82% 352 -19.60%

Blu-ray Disc 19 31 -38.71% 30 -36.67%

Video Games 189 213 -11.27% 196 -3.57%

Compact Discs 9 24 -62.50% 33 -72.73%

CD/Book Kits 102 51 100.00% 32 218.75%

Books on Disc 1 1 0.00% 3 -66.67%

Total 603 538 12.08% 646 -6.66%

YOUNG ADULT

Magazines 9 0 N.M. 0 N.M.

Fiction 72 63 14.29% 83 -13.25%

Nonfiction 4 5 -20.00% 5 -20.00%

Graphic Novel 45 58 -22.41% 33 36.36%

Paperbacks 39 19 105.26% 35 11.43%

Large Type 0 0 N.M. 1 -100.00%

Test Books 7 2 250.00% 1 600.00%

World Languages 0 1 -100.00% 0 N.M.

Total 176 148 18.92% 158 11.39%

LIBRARY OF THINGS 

Hotspots 23 29 -20.69% 26 -11.54%

Chromebooks 3 3 0.00% 5 -40.00%

Laptops 5 4 25.00% 4 25.00%

Blood Pressure Kits 1 1 0.00% N.A. N.M.

Museum Passes 131 138 -5.07% 95 37.89%

Launchpads 11 5 120.00% 9 22.22%

Birdwatching Kit 0 0 N.M. N.A. N.M.

Electronics 2 0 N.M. N.A. N.M.

Total 176 180 -2.22% 104 69.23%

62



SOUTH HUNTINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

RESOURCES WORKSHEET

NOVEMBER 2024

ADDED DISCARDED NOV 24

ADULT / YA

Books, Fiction 227 92 45,521

Books, Nonfiction 152 92 59,731

Paperbacks 7 0 9,878

Compact Discs 20 0 7,305

DVDs 62 0 15,206

Blu-ray Disc 30 0 2,709

Books-on-CD 9 0 3,990

Videogames 0 0 103

Total 507 184 144,443

CHILDRENS

Books, Fiction 110 105 44,355

Books, Nonfiction 143 195 38,705

Paperbacks 9 20 3,164

Videogames 11 0 1,357

Compact Discs 0 0 1,477

DVDs 14 216 7,632

Blu-ray Disc 4 0 607

Books-on-CD 8 0 467

CD/Book Kits 0 0 565

Launchpads 0 0 46

Total 299 536 98,375

TOTAL 806 720 242,818

63



November 2024 Important Notes Computer Stats Report

Nov-24 Gate Count is not accurate
Due to the book sale, security gates were turned off on 11/3 and were not turned back on until 11/24.
The stat report for November has an inaccurate gate count .

64



November 2024

November 2024 October 2024 November 2023
7,851 8,374 8,797

1,518 1,705 1,783

0 3 11

3 2 3

5 8 4

23 24 29

Percent of all checkouts using SHPL Self-Check Kiosks

November 2024 19.3%
October 2024 20.4%

November 2023 20.3%

Laptop Checkouts (Combined)
November 2024 8 Change since last month

October 2024 13

November 2023 18 {last year} -55.6% Change since last year

November 2024 October 2024 September 2024 August 2024 November 2023
$0.00 $0.00 $98.85 $93.07 $52.74

-38.5%

e-Commerce Payments (released quarterly)

Computer Services Stat Report

Circulation Statistics

SHPL Material Check-Outs (ALL Libraries) 

Hotspot Checkouts

Circulating Laptop Checkouts

Circulating Chromebook Checkouts

YA Laptop Checkouts

Self Checkouts (Kiosks)

$93.07

$98.85

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $20.00 $40.00 $60.00 $80.00 $100.00 $120.00

August 2024

September 2024

October 2024

November 2024

Payments (Last 4 months)

65



November 2024

260 747 -65% 338 -23%

170 186 -9% 244 -30%

41 25 64% 26 58%

7 10 -30% 12 -42%

8639 8865 -3% 8344 4%

3 2 50% 3 0%

3336 6077 -45% 1806 85%

13 Months Visitors
Nov 2024 4512
Oct 2024 18214
Sep 2024 15319
Aug 2024 17133

Jul 2024 19259
Jun 2024 15832

May 2024 16155
Apr 2024 18187

Mar 2024 18528
Feb 2024 5857
Jan 2024 9992
Dec 2023 14028
Nov 2023 16647

Gate Count Statistics

November 2024 October 2024
Change

(last month) November 2023
Change

(last year)

Computer Services Stat Report

Subscription Statistics

WAM Consortium Databases

Pronunciator

Overdrive

LinkedIN Learning

Homework Help

OCLC / First Search

EBSCO

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

Nov
2023

Dec
2023

Jan
2024

Feb
2024

Mar
2024

Apr
2024

May
2024

Jun
2024

Jul 2024 Aug
2024

Sep
2024

Oct
2024

Nov
2024

66



November 2024

13 Months Users Sessions Total Page Views Home Page Views
Nov 2024 7524 17024 44752 11978
Oct 2024 7480 17493 49125 12252
Sep 2024 6137 16823 46637 12079
Aug 2024 7484 17315 43100 12766

Jul 2024 8188 20532 60851 15323
Jun 2024 7231 17148 47788 12243

May 2024 6955 16263 42245 11475
Apr 2024 9019 19656 51492 12991

Mar 2024 7288 18044 50715 12954
Feb 2024 9795 21321 58129 13796
Jan 2024 9370 21598 61232 14956
Dec 2023 6874 15623 43076 10861
Nov 2023 6601 16026 43143 11328

A new session is counted if a user is inactive for 30 minutes

0.6% Change in website users compared to last month
14.0% Change in website users compared to last year
-2.1% 7,688

13 Months Wireless devices connected
Nov 2024 7854
Oct 2024 7642
Sep 2024 3708
Aug 2024 5413

Jul 2024 7524
Jun 2024 8172

May 2024 9747
Apr 2024 9872

Mar 2024 10160
Feb 2024 8930
Jan 2024 8636
Dec 2023 7945
Nov 2023 9029

2.8% Change in wireless users compared to last month
-13.0% Change in wireless users compared to last year
-2.4% 8049Compared to the average monthly connections::

Compared to the average monthly users::

Multiple connections by a single device are counted as 1  per day

Computer Services Stat Report

WebSite Statistics

WiFi Usage

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

Nov
2023

Dec
2023

Jan
2024

Feb
2024

Mar
2024

Apr
2024

May
2024

Jun
2024

Jul 2024 Aug
2024

Sep
2024

Oct
2024

Nov
2024

CONNECTIONS

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

NOV 2023 DEC 2023 JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 APR 2024 MAY 2024 JUN 2024 JUL 2024 AUG 2024 SEP 2024 OCT 2024 NOV 2024

6601 6874
9370 9795

7288
9019

6955 7231 8188 7484
6137

7480 7524

16026 15623

21598 21321

18044
19656

16263 17148

20532

17315 16823 17493 17024

Users Sessions

67



November 2024

13 Months Adult Youth # of mobile
Nov 2024 3996 985 954
Oct 2024 5485 1232 858
Sep 2024 5289 765 604
Aug 2024 4814 1258 538

Jul 2024 2389 1119 573
Jun 2024 3790 989 483

May 2024 4021 953 799
Apr 2024 4663 1214 975

Mar 2024 5095 979 1182
Feb 2024 3952 1782 605
Jan 2024 2398 653 382
Dec 2023 4213 817 456
Nov 2023 4380 1051 267

19%
13%
13%

13 Months Adult Youth Total Hours
Nov 2024 439 466 905
Oct 2024 519 374 893
Sep 2024 529 237 766
Aug 2024 476 429 905

Jul 2024 448 461 909
Jun 2024 419 93 512

May 2024 373 98 471
Apr 2024 452 142 594

Mar 2024 502 152 654
Feb 2024 515 168 683
Jan 2024 550 108 658
Dec 2023 526 82 608
Nov 2023 512 96 608

-15.4% Adult Reference
24.6% Youth Services

-14.3% Adult Reference
385.4% Youth Services

Nov 2024 Monthly average (past year)
22 20

21 11

6 16

34 44

Computer Services Stat Report

Public Printing

Pages submitted using 
mobile printing service 

"Princh"

This month
Last month
12 month period

Public Computer Usage

Patron Services

3D Models Printed

Posters Printed

Text-a-Librarian (conversations)

One-on-One Tech Help Sessions

Change compared to last month

Change compared to last year

4380 4213
2398

3952
5095 4663 4021 3790

2389

4814 5289 5485
3996

1051 817

653

1782
979 1214

953 989

1119

1258 765 1232

985

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000

Nov
2023

Dec
2023

Jan 2024 Feb
2024

Mar
2024

Apr 2024 May
2024

Jun 2024 Jul 2024 Aug
2024

Sep
2024

Oct 2024 Nov
2024

TOTAL PAGES

Adult Youth

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Nov
2023

Dec
2023

Jan
2024

Feb
2024

Mar
2024

Apr
2024

May
2024

Jun
2024

Jul 2024 Aug
2024

Sep
2024

Oct
2024

Nov
2024

HOURS USED

Adult Youth Total Hours

68



Monthly Recovery Statistics: South Huntington Public Library

12/2023 Through 11/2024

Month Cash Material Waives Total Assets Only Invoice Amount

November-24 $268.93 $0.00 $0.00 $268.93 $268.93 $7.95

October-24 $220.94 $0.00 $0.00 $220.94 $220.94 $0.00

September-24 $29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.00 $29.00 $7.95

August-24 $198.97 $0.00 $0.00 $198.97 $198.97 $7.95

July-24 $417.93 $0.00 $0.00 $417.93 $417.93 $7.95

June-24 $152.99 $0.00 $0.00 $152.99 $152.99 $15.90

May-24 $116.95 $0.00 $0.00 $116.95 $116.95 $0.00

April-24 $41.90 $0.00 $0.00 $41.90 $41.90 $7.95

March-24 $202.97 $0.00 $0.00 $202.97 $202.97 $7.95

February-24 $39.95 $0.00 $0.00 $39.95 $39.95 $0.00

January-24 $121.92 $0.00 $0.00 $121.92 $121.92 $0.00

December-23 $175.86 $0.00 $0.00 $175.86 $175.86 $0.00

Total $1,988.31 $0.00 $0.00 $1,988.31 $1,988.31 $63.60

Average $165.69 $0.00 $0.00 $165.69 $165.69 $5.30

Total ROI: $31:1

$165.69

$0.00 $0.00

$165.69

$5.30

$0.00

$20.00

$40.00

$60.00

$80.00

$100.00

$120.00

$140.00

$160.00

$180.00

Cash Material Waives Asset Only Invoice Amount

Average Monthly Recovery and Cost 

Unique Management Services, Inc.

69




